F 2R

Family Stations, Inc.

112 North Elm Street

Shenandoah, lowa 51601

712.246.5151 (MAIN); 712.246.5152 (FAX)

March 14, 2023

Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary, the Honorable Marlene Dortch

445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

RE: WFSI (AM) Baltimore, MD

Facility ID# 43864

To the Honorable Ms. Dortch;

As per FCC Rule 73.1560(d), this is to notify you that WFSI, 860 AM, has operating at

reduced power since 03/04/2023 due to equipment problems related to weather.

Sincerely,

g ®*

Jennifer D. Burkhiser
Family Stations, Inc.

Cc: David Shantz, Chief Operator and Director of Engineering, FSI.
Robert Branch, Signal Management & Engineering Consultant, FSI.
Benjamin Riggs, Network Operations Center, FSI.

Kathleen Victory, Esq., Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.



